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Reply-Tof BN L 1leo.gov>

From: | (FBIVY Eico.gov>
To: |
Bee: kDO'I‘\)" @ost.dot.gov>

Subject: Re: TSA No Fly List
Date: Tue, 18 Jun 02 18:35:33 -0400

H[ |

Thank you for the email, and who isi:'- obviously TSA, but Ive
never met her. Is she an International rep or someone directly involved
with the hists? [ would welcome such a meeting, as our agents are
having the same problems, but we are the ones giving the TSA the info,
so it’s hard to criticize ourselves. I'vé learned more about that since

our last interaction and can talk to you about it if you want to call.

The TSA maintains that they still only act as a conduit for the FBI and
make no decisions about who or what to put on the tist, but they refuse
to coordinate the procedures with the FBL. The lack of coordination
issue has been raised up pretty high now in the FBI due to questions
posed to the Director for the hearings. I will keep you posted.

Thanks{ |

| |Supervisory Special Agent

Civil Aviation Security Program

Special Events Management Unit, Room 1 1795
Domestic Terrorism Counterterrorism Planning Section
Counterterrorism Division

l.EﬁlemLB.umu.uf_lny.ﬁLiﬁation

fax)
----- Original Message -----
Froml |

To  (E-mait)
Ce |(E-mait) § KE-maif)
(E-mail)

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 02 12:18 PM
Subject: TSA No Fly List

[ ]
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AUG-BE2~-82 LL1:57 an | | P.al

-

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32207

PHONE: |
FAX:
Date: _ B{8|87 Time:
To: _ S Sender
From
re: w0 iy Lo ch
Tclecopy #:

Number of pages (including cover): 1

Special Instructions: WAL oW

1

If there is any problem with the encloscd telecopy, pleése call.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

The documents accompanying this telecopy transtnission contain information from the

Jvhich is confidential or privileged. The information
is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named oa this transmission sheet,
If you are the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosures, copying, distribution, er
use of this information is prohibited. If you have received this telecopy in errer, please

- notify us by telephone immediately so we can arrange for the retrieval of the original
dacnment,

Florida Statute (395.017) and Federal Regulations (42 CFR Part 2), prohibits you from
making any further disclosure of this information except with the specific written consent
of the person to whom it pertains.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERE |s_l&6ﬁm
LY Yﬂgﬁ_@m:\lu AG[Ca
CAH03- 1) Ci
' Gordon/Adams pg-273




e e e E———————————— et . — -

AUG-gg-282 11:37 amM P.O2

e e . A e e . m e ———— ——————

b7C

August 6, 2002

| |Supervisory Special Agent
Civil Aviation Security Program

Special Events Management Unit, Room 11795
DNomestic Terrorism Counterterrorism Planning Section b7C

RE: No fly list/deny boarding list,

Dear

I am writing this letter to thank you for your effort in resolving my situation. As
recommended | wrote a letter to the Corporate Security Offices of most of the North b7C

Amcrican Airlines. To help you remember my situation, I am attaching a copy of your e-
mail !ol

[ have not heard from the Airlines and it may be some time before ¥ receive a response
{rom them. [t may be extremely helpful for me if 1 could have a statement {ram you, on
your stationary, indicating the fact that [ am not the individual that the FBI is looking for.

Essentially, if Thave a note stating] Ipassport number bC
[ |date of birth] [social security number] ] resident

at] fin Jacksonville, Florida, bornin[__ fete.is

not theL that we are looking for™.

I am assuming that if'] can present this statemmient at the time of boarding an aircraft it
would factlitate my processing.

! send my best regards and | wish you luck with catching the three bad guys that are
causing me such anguish.

[ Py bas
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AUG—-98-A2 11:57 AM l

From: i
Sent: Manday. July J8 ZJ007 3'47 F
To:

Ce:

Subject:

Deay]

Thank you for your email to explainl |experience at Jacksonvllle

airport. Please underatand that it ias not who i3 an the Ha Fly
ligt, but similarly named people who may po3e r to aviation. As you
might imagine, [ | experience is repeated acros’s the country wich
the more common names, both in Arabic and English. It's difficult to be too

cautious. Procedurally, when people with names simil2r to names on the list
present themselves at the ticket counter with their ldentiflcation, airlines
are given the option of determining for themselves that the passenger is not
the person on the list. Some airlines either don't have the capapility or
doen't accept the option to make the determination, and therefore they must
contact the ailrport police for 4 decision. If the poiice were checking
databases, it‘s possible they didn't want to render a declslon until they
were absolutely sure of wholtl was, or wasn't. Unless there i3 a
real question as to whether[ ] is the same as someone on the llat,
clearance should not take more than § minutes. T

1 just got off the phonse uith’  and it gounds like a problem with
A1IpoXt,

the airlines at Jacksonville scause ] advised that he
didn‘t have the same problem at Dulles in D.C. I providedt:l with
some guidanze for contacting the airlines with whom he has a Freguent Flyer
number, and alsc for initiating contact himself with the airport police
priér te arrival at the airport, to give them a heads-up.

In the méantime, I knowl_:::aj epoke with someons today at the
Jecksonville FRI office, but idn't recognize rhe name of the person he
spoke with., Therefore, I will be contacting two axperienced aviation

security agents in our Jacksonville office Eor follow-up at the alrpert to
see if there is a problem which can be easily rectified.

Sinceraly,

Supervisory Speclal Rgent
Civ viatlcon Sedurity Program .
S5pacial Events Management Unit, Room 11795
pomastic Terrorism Counterterrorism Plsnning Section
Counterterrorism Division
Faderal Bureau of Inveatigation

] tfax)

————— iginal Mesgage —=----

To: ‘ Riaa. aay>
[o{-H _]

Sent: MoMAAY, IV ZY, _ZOUZ7Z I3 F
Subject:

> arding a "No Fly List” in which aur:j
> has inadvertently baen put osn. As he wasg
> laaving Jacksonvy ing, he was detained for forty-five (45}

> minutaes land almost misasaed his flight to New Orleana) te be run through
> avery ¢omputer database that was available by the local authorities., The
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AUG-ag~a2 11:58 an [‘ l

> lacal authorities suggested that he call the FBI to have his removed from
> this so-called "Ne Fly List™, The TSR and FAA were also notlfied by both
office paraonnel, as wsll as myself. After numerous calls,

> transfers, etc,, we were directad back to the FBI.
>

>:: is a very wall-known and raspecte
> Jacksonville, FL area (please rafer to his webgite:
> Quite often, he is required to travel out of state I v ess,

> personal and ocher hospital related issues; and it is imperacive that he
not

that he experianced this morning.
His pagsport number is: : His date of birth is: E:I

Jacksonville, FL. If there i3 any further light you can shed on this
incident, it would be greatly sppreclated.

Sincerely,

VVVYVVVYYYYYVYVVVVVYVY

Gordon/Adams pg-276

be continually detained by the authorities. After the 95/11 terrorists
atta eratand the naed for increased sacurity; however, we hope
that will not have to endure the humiliation and delay in travel

On Monday, July 29th, [ Jwill be meeting with the local FBI here in

k2
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July 30, 2002

| Delth Airlines Inc, _

: Hartsficid Atlanta International Airport

i Atlanta, Geargia 30320

i ATTN: Corporate Security

; RE: No fly list and/or deny boarding list

!_ b7C

I art writing this letter on a suggestion from{ Jwith the FB! office in
Washinglon, DC. Apparently, three names similar to mine are carrently included in the above
; list. During my recent travels | had significant difficulties board ing a plane because of the
} increased sccurity. [ understand the added security requirements that are meridated by the FBl

and the homeland security nceds.

ith the FBI office in Washington, DC, has indicated that the sirlines Corporate
Sccurily Offices are required to implement systems that wilt mect the security nceds of law
enforcement without creating a burden on innocent passengers Jike myself. b7C

On July12, 2002, while traveling thru Washington Dulles Airport | was delayed 20 minutes
because my name caine up in the system as matching a name in the list. On July 26, 2002 in
Jacksonville International Airport [ was detained for 45 minutes by police officets at the airport
because my name matched a name on the list. I was eventually allowed to board the airplane but
not before causing me great anguish. .

‘ _ The namd__ Jcannot be remaved from the list until the issues of the three

' individuals mentioned in the list are resolved. I understand this. However, | belicve that your
agency <an include some information in your system to identify me as someone that was already
cleared by the FBI and should be allowed to board withoul unnccessary delays.

I am enclosing a complete set of information about myself in the attached sheet of paper. [am
also sending you copies of my passport, driver’s license and a few of my frequent flyer numbers.
If you have any questions please catl me. Morcover, if you have any questions about your duties
and your responsibitities to US Citizens please conlacti ﬁt the FBI office in
Washington, DC. If you necd to contact me directly, my cell phone is

With kind g

b7C

cef] rmmﬁf‘mm__
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I

bicC

My name ig my middle initiati{______ |
My full pame isl —l
Social Security Number:

Date of Biﬁh:'

Place of birth{_ ]
My US Passport Number i:

' My United Airlines Frequent Flycr Number is

My Delta Frequent Flyer Number is:

AL INFORMATION CONTANED
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Sent: Friday, July 05, 2002 9:51 AM b7C
Subject: TSA No Fly List

]

There is a specific case involving the TSA List which is a slightly
bigger
problem for us. The list contains the name:

[ b7C
kl:lwe have a M. Lho is

continually denied access to the automated check-in and is given the b7D
third

[I_ielgrze every time he flies. The problem is our Mr s the] |

jwhich ﬁmns that he a member o

| thich means that he is required to travel the world
for

preparatory meetings related to the ]

We have advised our [:o book his ticket using his full names
which :
match those on his passport i.e. | |His

travel agent has added his Frequent Flyer details to all his bookings

and ,
provides' IDOB, Passport # and Country of Issue so he can

checked out early throughl ]when he travels to thel___l Still he
get’s hassfed. :

B7C

[s there anyway way for you folks to verify whether your|:|is . b7Db
still

a
valid name, add more details or delete it?

We'e still looking forward to meeting with you folks to try and come to
grips with the TSA List issue.

Happy 4th!

b7C Gordon/Adams pg-286
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4. Waich Lists

b2
b7E

b2
b7E

b5
L2
b7E

Number of different lists
9/11 - Project Lookout Watch List (450 names)

Widely disseminated

Pared down, threats to air travel tumed over to FBI

Eliminated on 10-23-01
Terrorism Watch List established March, 2002

Protocols for addition and removal of names

Through VGTOF,

Names from various sources, but attributed to FBI O/J/v

Poor ldentifiers
No Fly List - FBI called upon to investigate
No removal process

-

Investigative Law Uit involved

TSA maintains 2 lists: (1) No Fly List and (2) Selectee List'

ALL IKFORMATION CONTAED
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NSLU working with DOJ, INS on MOU

Recommendations:
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(2 Vet o S NAA 2001

4 focindo ~
. I I P
Post 9/11 Detainees /Jf(h fV:*(:i fﬁ(,ij‘h 4 renm ﬂ-w?é cint

NSLU | Bpike) ~—3 /u v I m"‘j) y rev)
|

Inspections |

Privacy [ssues

Libraries/Book Stores ALL WO g L{}NTAINQ}
HEREB AN 95 ! a 4&
NSLU | g DAIE Y -
45—/ 777
Colleges
NSLU -—I_ l
— T '
) - . e d
First Amendment Activities ~ %J’d« FC-J @cw - CM{
- u/ s

Dissemination of atch Ligts/ No Fly Llsts '
. }t a '*E)M M fo Feee L. L5t - '%“&

e
Spik may have worked on - put together EC on who should go on list)
— E{h C«"(mﬁ'h . ’ﬁ* FG e

Information Shanng with Seate and Local Law Enforcement

FTTTF - Data Mining CA:/IH-. .)_/' &{c

: ) ﬂgf a‘ft gw(m
I | fu‘g{- M J/{(“'N* . t/v)"'“(r/ Ce s
Camivore/DJs 1000 [ Techmology Law Unit) — o L"‘ ﬂj il

Other Technology Issues Related to Data Systems with over 10,000 records - Pat Kelley (anm

Council, Privacy Impact Analysis Review . -
. MmOy ,
PIA Expert - -7
— | i
Technology Review Board
FISA - Spike
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Privacy Issues - Follow-up
Follow-up after 12-20-02 Mtg with Director on Privacy Issues
Racial Profiling - Check on OLP Guidance (Done-Nothing forthcoming)
Re: Watch Lists (TWL, No Fly List/Selectee List)

Talk to Larry Mefford about Protocols as to who goes on list, and how names can be
removed, criteria for Terry category of detdin for questioning by FBI

Follow-up on MOU re: Tip-Off Terror names into NCIC

b7

Re: Investigations relating to Public Places and Events

CDC Conference scheduled for January, put it on agenda for di ' determine
whether it is being done, whether they have concems (Stecltl%

Re: Schools/Libraries

Prepare EC or e-mail instructing that if making non-specific request for records in
absence of predication, check with OGC (Steele/TLU)

chhﬁology Review Board
Move forward on design, formation (Kelley/TLU)

Designate OGC Attorney to monilor ongoing privacy issues {Wainstein/Steele)
Prepare Talking Points ()

Prepare Briefings/Speeches ()
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| KISTEN vonKieinsmia - 4:4.::04 Newsk-dge Articie re ACLU seeks government data regarding secret *“no-fly” list

_Page1]

From: SIoC

To: TMU, TRANSPORT, Woatch

Date: Tue, Apr 22, 2003 9:18 PM

Subject: 4/22/03 NewsEdge Article re ACLU seeks government data regarding secret “"no-fly"

list

ACLU seeks government data regarding secret “no-fly" list

SAN FRANCISCO (AP} The American Civit Liberties Union sued the Bl and other government agencies
Tuesday on behalf of two peace activists detained at an airport because their names popped up on a
secret “"no-fiy" list,

The women were among 338 travelers briefly detained and questioned at San Francisco International
Airport during the past two years after their names were found in the database, the ACLU said, citing
govemment documents. Those travelers ultimately were allowed to continue on their journeys.
“Thousands of passengers are likely being subjected to the same sort of treatment a airports across the
country,” said Jayashri Srikantiah, an ACLU attarney.

The database was created after the Sept. 11 terrorist attacks as a way to prevent potential lerronsts from
boarding planes. The Transportation Securily Administration gets names from law enforcement officials
and gives the lists to airlines to screen passengers.

The ACLU is asking 2 federal judge to demand that the TSA, FBI or the Justice Department disclose who
is on the list, how they got on it and how thay can get off it.

The plaintiffs, Rebecca Gordon and Janet Adams, publish the San Francisco-based War Times. They
were stopped in August while checking in for a flight to Boston.

"It was very distressing,” Gordon said. The two invoked the Freedom of Information Act to demand that
authorities reveat why they were stopped. The TSA did not respond to their request and the FBI said no
files on the two existed, the ACLU said.

An FBI spokesman on Tuesday referred inquiries ta the TSA. TSA spokesman Niko Melendez said those
on the no-fly list pase, or are suspected of posing, a threat to civil aviation and national security. He added
that the agency does ""not confitm the presence of a particular name of an individual on a list.”

-

ALL INFORMATION CONTA}NEB
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Larson, David C.

From: Semo, Alina M.
~ Sent: Friday, April 25, 2003 6:21 PM
To: Gulyassy, Anne M.; MCCORMACK, WILLIAM; Larson, David C.; Calogera, Valerie P.;
Bowman, Marion E.; Livingston, John R, Jr.; Steele, Charles M.
Cc: Roppel, Ruth; NOLAND, BEATRIZ; Maniey, Debora
Subject: ACLU, et al. v. FBI, et al (N.D. Cal.)

| thought | would let everyone know collectively that the ACLU and two individuals (Rebecca Alfison Gordon and Janet
Amelia Adams) have sued the FBI, DOJ, TSA pursuant to FOIA and the Pn\racy Act, seeking access, inter alia, to all
records, including memaranda, policy directives and guidance, regarding "no fiy” fists and other watchlists, documents
cancerming how individuals are placed on or removed from such lists, what agencies maintain these fists, and more
specmc requests with regard to the two named plaintiffs, Gordon and Adams. According to the complaint, the FBI issued a
“no records” response administratively. Plaintiffs are now challenging the *no records” response in the lawsuit they have

fited |n the N.D. of California, San Francisco Division. Below is the article that Jim Landon sa
ys ago. Main DOJ will handie the case (Joe LoBue), and they anticipat :
| am awaiting receipt of a file-stamped copy of the complaint, along with the numerous exhibits; right now |15

ave an internet copy of the complaint if anyone would like to see this version

Thanks, Alina.

—---Original Me
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject;

RIL SNFORMATION CONTAINED

SRS Ly ushefn

— /779

NEcHIEaay Rl 3 002 2.0

'No Fiy' List Is Challenged In A Lawsuit

The New York Times | .
By Eric Lichtblau

Aprif 23, 2003

WASHINGTON, DC -- Civil rights advocates demanded today that tike federal government explain how
bundreds of people — some of them vocal critics of the Bush administration — have ended up on a list
used to stop people suspected of having terrorist links from boarding commercial air flights.

In a lawsuit filed in Sag Francisco, the American Civil Liberties Uniou said government officials had
improperly withheld information about how people wind up on the "no fly" list, what steps are taken to
ensure ifs accuracy and how people who are erroneously detained at airports can get their names off the
list. " Without even basic information about the no-fly list or other watch lists,” ¢the lawsuit said, "the
public cannot evaluate the government's decision to use such lists.” Since the at¢acks on Sept. 11, 2001,
the FBI. and federal transportation officials have generated secret lists of people suspected of having
terrorist ties who should be stopped and questioned if they try to board an zirpiane.

Law enforcement officials say the policy is a necessary safeguard to prevent the (ype of security lapses
that allowed two of the Sept. 11 hijackers to board a plane even though fntelligence officials had reason to
suspect they were terrorists. But the so-called no-fly lists have generated criticism. Many people have
been mistakenly stopped, while others assert they were on the list in part because of their strong liberal
politics. In a weli-publicized incident last year, some two dozen members of a group called Peace Action
of Wisconsin, including a priest, a nun and bigh school and ceflege students, were detained in Milwaukee

L

Gordon/Adams pg-301




S ————————————

WALL STREET JOURHAL ' 212 274 7934 P.a1
= .

IHF WALL STRELT JOURHAL.

JAM-O8-2003  14:47

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SUEET
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At Cimmings . Ann Davis
LR Y — SATI
M1 /803 ] e
VAL Kiimape: TOTAL 1O O PAGES INLLUDIRG COTER: S
19
FHUNE (LMDRER. SENDERR 13 F1 0 Lo NUMBER - b2
Phume; 212-416 3318 .
RE NOUN dEp it NURBLR: '
“ao fy'" chims Fax: 212-416 2653; cell 937-797-8701
rimGenr Drorarviee Qeeroe couMent  DIveask anecy 1 erzace recvons
MOTES /LA RAMENTS
spesdbpsagdadessiligancsineaaasirsraftbagirigiAargrantlnussusEisnvasnhianger
PLEASE DELIVER 1C ART CUMMINGS BEFORE HIS DEPARTURLE AL 3 PR
TODAY.
THANK YOU! N
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Davis, Ann
From: Dav(lis, Asn 48 2003 2:26 Ph4
Jent: Wednagday, Janiary 08,2003 2:26 ¥
To: "acaTnings@ibi.gov' Mr# M' / 77?
Ce: Daws, Ann’ A
Subject; “Ho Ely" clarns ALL INFORMATION C{;NTAINE!}
HERE |
BT RS o7
Deaar Art,

As promised, here Is a more comprehensive list of some of the activists who claim to have been
placed on the federal No Fly List or its companion, the Sclectee list. | have al3o noted a few others
who claim they have heen placed on the VGTOIT ligt or are monitorad by locai police or federal
investigators. Some of these individuals say they've been amrested over the years for what they call
non-violent civit disobedience~such things as protesting without a permit, refusing to Jeave
govemrment officesfsites when potice tried to bresk up demonsirationg, or trespassing. Othcres say
they have no criminal record at all. | may 'earn of additional claims while you're traveling, so if you'd
like me o pass the new examples on 1o anyone btiefore your retum on 1/17, please just lat me know.
il also print this oul and fax & with any artictes Ihat might heip fill out these activiats’ versions pf what
they say happened, Since there ara many passible reasone why thesa people wera stopped, it will be
very helpfut to hear from you and wuik with you on this. tve listerd contact information at the bottorn
af tha emmail; dan't hesitate to get in tourch with me if you have a question. Also, | just need to add my
standard request herc: please Jon't relay my intarast in this tapic, or the examples | have compiled,
to other news organizations. Thank you again far being so respansive.

Regards.
Ann Davie

1) Jan Adams and Rebecca Gordan (ulready sent to youy; in their 50s, stopped at San Francisco
alrporl on 8/7/02; pubkishars of an anti-war pubbcation called War Times; claim they were tnld they
wese on the No Fly Iist and were questioned, but then were aliowed to Ry.

2} Bill Sulzman {already sent ta you); longtime activist, affiliated with 2 group called Citizens for
Peace in Space; arrested at political damonstralusn on or around, §/29/02 af the U.S. Air Force
Acadomy; claims he overheard police dispatcher tel the officar holding him a patrof car that he was
licted by the FRI a3 beionging to a eyronist organization (/GTOFF)...

) “*ihis is the now caee | described in our phane conversation***  Members of Peace Action in
Milwaukea say that 20 of 37 people who were traveling together on 4/20/02 on Midwest Express out
of Milwaukea were pulled aside and questioned. They were kept from boarding a flight to Washington
tor a polifical durmonstration on U.S. ald to Colembia after several of them reportedly showed up on a
No Fly or sirnilar list, They were aliowed to fly tater; possibly the next day. Lacal sheritfs say "five or
s of the Milwaukee activists’ names came up on the watchlist and the TSA determinad that the
whole group shoulg ba questioned Some of them say they were told they were “on a lst” or that their
name had boen “flagged™ or fivat their namea resembled a name an.the “No Fly llst." Among those
who say they were questinned are: Siator Virgine Lawinger [Catholic nun involved with Peace Action
and a meémber of the Racine Domimicans), Alia Kale (high school student), Disnne Henke (Pcace
action valunteer), Jacob Laden (college studsit), Manue! Sanchez, Isabella Homing, Father BIM
Brennan (priest), Sarah Backus (coosdinator for School of the Americas Watch Wisconsin), and
Judith Williams. (" *see attached article in @ local Wisconsin paper. The Progressive.)

4) Members of the Center for Constitutional Rights. Barbara Olshansky, the executive director of
i
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LT CCR, elaitns ta have boen pulied over for scrstiny many tines and contends that in September Juu,
she and six members of her staff were stoppad white travefing together on a flight from Newark to
Washington D.C. She tlaims agents told her “the computer spit you out.” She says they were later
allowed to boerd. (*"‘see attached erticle In Salun, an online news magazine)

§) Lary Musarna, o retired Coast Guard ). commander, claims he was told by Alagka Alritnes in late
Jung, while traveling from Juneau, Alaska, ta Portland. Ora., that ke showed up on “an FB! Jist." He
L was questioned and then allowed to baard. He said his uncle was tald the sama thing when he fiew
L anather ime. {** see story by The Juneau Empire. plcked up by Associated Press)

6) Johnnie Thomas, a 70-yeut-old grandmother, Clairns sha's been stopped and questioned several
times and kept off of flights while being questioned and told she was on the No Fly List. She has later
heen affowed to board. She says she wae 0id her name resemblee that of a man in Qregon who
altegedly murdered his wife and three children who used an aliag of Juhn Thomas Christopher.

7) Douy Stuber, an official with the Green Party of Marth Carolina, claims that ha was traveling
through Raleigh on October 2002 and got into a dispute with someone in securlty afler making a
comment about George Bush He claims that 3 Secrel Service agent who later questioned him was
holding a binder that listed a number of activist organizations, including Amnesty Intemational,
Greenpeace and Earthfirst. He allcges that he was fuestioned about Green Party poiitical activities,
his famity and friends. He claims he's been barred from boarding other flighis. If he really is on @ No
Hy or Selectee list, { wander if he was flagged anly after this confrontation with security.

8) Nancy Oden, Green Panty of Maine, claims ahc was told she was "on a list” whon she flew from
Bangar to Chicago recently. However, airport officials clairmed she was barred from boarding 2 Right
because she was uncooperative with security. Ms. Oden says she was told by an American Airlines
agent that aven if she hardn't attracted attention when securily officials looked through her luggage,

"You wara golng tu be searched no mattar whal. Your name was chacked on the fist.” Undlcar if she
wae later afiowent to fly,

9} John Dear, a priest and member of a Catholic peace group called Pax Chriati, claims ha's been
taken aside since 911 and repeatedly searched at airports. He says a gate agent for Southwaest
Awlines ance stopped him after loaking at his boarding pass at the San Jose Airport, as he attempted
to board a Aight to Los Angeles, and told him, “You can't be here. You have to ba searched ™ it
appears he was allowed to fiy after the search. {* sew allached story from Intheselimes. com)

10} Some of the groups trackad by the Denver Police intefligenca unit, who say thay are concerned
they are being tracked statewide ur nationwide, include the Chiapas Coalition. Direct Action Now,
Pikes Peak Jjustice & Peace Commussian, Citizens for Peace in Space, Justice for Mena, Amnesty
intemational, nmerican Friends Service Committes, End Palitics of Cruelly, and the Colorado
Coalition for Preventiun of Nuclear War. )

AnuDaris

e Wall Sereel Juwrual .
Pleaso pots we bave movel buck 1o our original officas;
200 Liborty Street, 10vh kY.

™ew York, NY 10241

Volce: 212.416.5018

Fuz: 2124162651

Cel): 912797571
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< "Davis, Ann

From: Davls, Amn
Sent: Wednaeeday, January 08, 2003 2:26 P eﬁ#u’ '/ 77 7
To: “Acummings @ibi.gov'

' ALL INFORNATIDN CORTAINED e

Ce: Davig, Ann . Y
' ) HEREl SSIFE - g / bs
Subject; Ho Fly* claims o K3y Mw /ﬁ
Dear An, R

As promised. hara I$ 3 more comprehensive lisl of some of the activists who claim to have been
placad on the federal No Fly List or its companion, the Sclectee list. | have also noted a few others
who claim they have been piaccd on the VOTO!T jiat of are munitored by local pofice or federal
investigators. Some of those individuals say they've been asrested over the years for what they call
non-vialent civil disobedience--such fhings as protesting withaut a permit, refusing to leave
government offices/sites when palice tried to treak up demonstrations, or trespassing. Othere say
they have no criminal record at all. [ may laarn of additional claims whie you're traveling, so if you'd
like me 1o pass the new examples on to anyone before your returm an 1/17, please just lat me know.
Vil also piint this oul and fax it with any artictes Ihat might heip flit out these activists’ versions of n'nrhat
they say happened. Since there are many pussible reasone why thesa people were stoppad, it will be
o vary helpful tu hear from you and work with you on this. 've listed contact information at the: bottomn
S of the email; don't hesitate to get in touch with me if you have A question, Also, | just need to add my
v standard request here: please Jon't relay my intarest in this tapic. or the examples | have compited,
o other news organizations. Thank you again for being so responsivs.

Regards.
Ann Davis

1) Jan Adams and Rebecca Gordon {sinzady sent 1o you); in their 50s, stopped at San Francisco LT
airporl on 8/7/02; publishars of an anti-war pubhication called War Times; claim they were told they L
were on tha No Fly kst and were cuestioned, but then were allowed to fly,

2} Biti Sulzman (already sent to you): longtime activist, affiliated with a group called Citizens (or
Peace in Space; arrested at political demonstratwin on ar afound 5/29/02 at the U,S. Air Force
Academy; claims he overheard police dispatcher telt the officer holding him a patrol car that he was
tigtad by he FRI a3 beionging to a tecrorist arganization (VGTOFF).

3) **ihis is the new cage i desaribed in our phone conversalion®*t  Membors of Peace Action in

. Milwaukee say that 20 of 37 people who were traveling together on 4/20/02 on Midwest Express out
e of Mitwaukea were pulled aside and questioned, They were kept from boarding  flight to Washington
T tor a political demonstration on U.S. ald to Culombia after scveral of themn rejuwtediy showed up on a
. No Fly or sitnitar list. They were allowed (o fly iater: possibly the nexd day. Local aheritfe say "five or
sh” of the Milwaukee activists’ names came up on the watchlist and the TSA determinad that the
whole group should be questioned. Some of them say they were told they werc "on a list” or that their
name had boen “flagged™ or that their names resembiad a name on the “Na Fly Het.” Anrong those
who say thay were questioned are: Siater Virgine Lawinger {Cathofic nun involvad with Peace Action
and a member of the: Racine Dominicans), Alia Kale (high school student}, Dianne Henke (Pcoce
action voluulear), Jacob Laden (cotlege stuthenit), Manuel Sanchez, Isabella Horing, Father BII
Brengtan (peiest), Sarah Backus (coardie for School of the Americas Waltch Wisconegin), and
Judith Williams. (*“see attached adicle infa locat Wisconsla papier, The Pragressive.)

4) Membars of the Center for Constitulichal Rights. Barbara Olahansky, the executive director of
1
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_CCR, clains ta have been pulled over for scrutiny many lime:s and contends that in September 20us,

e and six members of her slaff were stopped white traveding together on a flight from Newark to b7 C
Washington D.C. She tlaims agents told her “the computer spit you out.™ She says they were later

atiowed fo board. (***see attached article in Salun, an online news magazine)

5) Larry Musarra, 4 refired Coast Guard Il. commander. claims he was told by Alaska Alrfines in late
June, white traveling from Juneau, Alaska, to Portlsnd, Ora., that he showed up on "an FBI list.” He

was questivnee and then atlowed to baord. He said his uncle was told the sama thing when he flew
another tima. {** see story by The Juneau Empire, picked up by Associated Press)

6) Johnnie Thomas, a 70-yeur-oid grandmother. Clains she’s been stopped and questioned several
times and kept off of fiights while being questioned and told she was on the No Fly List. She has later
heen alfowed to board. She says she wae told her name resembies that of a man in Oregon who
allegedly murdered his wife end thrae childeen who used an alias of John Thomas Christopher.

7) Douy Stuber, an official with the Green Party of North Caralina, claims that ha wag traveling
through Raleigh on October 2002 and gol into a dispute with someone in security aller making a
comment about George Bush. He claims that a Secret Service agent who later questioned him was
hoiding a binder that listed a number of activist organizations, including Amneasty International,
Greenpecace and Earthirst. e alicges that he was questioned about Green Party paliticai activities,
his family and friends. He claims he's been barred from boarding other flights, If he really is on a No
Fly or Solectee list, | wonder if he was flagged only after this confronlatiun with security.

8) Nancy Oden, Creen Party of Muine, claims ahe was told she was "on s list” when she flew from
Bangor to Chicago recantly. Huwever, airport officials daimed she was barrad from boarding a flight
because she was uncooperative with security. Ms. Oden says she was told by an American Ajrlinea
agent that oven if she harln't attracted attentlon when security officialg looked through her luggage,

“You ware going to be searched no matter whul. Your name was chacked on the list.” Unclear if ehe
was later aflowed ta fly,

9) Juhn Dear, a priest and member of a Catholic peace aroup called Pax Christi, ¢claime ha's bean
taken aside gince 911 and repeatadly searchied at airports. He says a gate agent for Southwest
Airines once stoppad him afier loaking at his boarding pass at the San Jose Airport, as he attempted
to board a flight t¢ Les Angeles, and told hun, "Yau can't be here. You have to ba searched ™ it
appears ho was allowed to fiy afier the search. (** sew attached story from Intheselimes.com)

10) Some of the groups trackad by the Derwer Police inteligenes unit, who say they are concemed

~ they are heing tracked statewide ur natinnwide, include the Chiapas Coalition, Direct Action Now,

Pikes Peak Justice & Peace Commission, Citizens fof Peace in Space, Justice tor Mena, Amnesty

Intemational, American Friends Service Committas, End Politics of Cruelty, and the Colorado
Coalition for Prevention of Nuclear War,

Ann Davis

The Wall Straet Juunen s .
Plcoze nots wa have moved hadi (o our orfpinad efficos:
200 Libecty Streed, 10th K1,

New York, NY 1028§

Volce: 112.216.3113

Fuz: 2124162653

Cl: NT.TI7.8701

Emaili anndsvis@wr) com
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JRH-E6-2002 29142

WAL STREET JOURHAL

212 274 7394 P.BS

Calis For Service Report

Call 10; 02000060761

Printed: November 18, 2002

1, Ageney 2. Person Received | J. Date/Time Received | 5. Time Amived 1. Case #

FPD Carnplaint 03/07/2002 22:28

S 4, Time Dispatched | 6. Time Complete -
22:18 2236
8. Mature Of Incident SUSP PERSON
9. Location Of
incident 200,12 CA

10. Victim or Caler | | | b7C
11, Classification 12. How Received 13, Disposition | 14, Officer 15. Date Submitted

NOMERT

03/07/2002

Notes: 2 PSGR ON NO FLY LIST. AWARE PD IS RESP & COOP MTF - REBBECA ALLISON GORDON WFa DOB
06-29-52A 5°2 110 BRN GRY SHT. GRY PNT 2-JANET AMILLIA ADAMS WFA DOB (7-06-47 5°10 155 WHT
ALL GREY CORRECTION ON CLOTHING SURT ONE: PURPLE TOP £ JEANS *+ Recommended Unit(s): ADM
ADM RICHARDSON COPY Na229784 WFA.....2ND NG485209 BOTH SUB! NEG ON FBI LIST

R_Ciwvt
PLAPT A

RLL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERERS
oAT

b Ladaaplsihe s
I3-/777
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